
 

 

 
 

Licensing Panel  AGENDA 

 
 

DATE: 

 

Monday 26 February 2018 

 

TIME: 

 

7.30 pm * 

 

VENUE: 

 

Committee Room 5, Harrow Civic Centre, Station 

Road, Harrow, HA1 2XY 

 

 
* THERE WILL BE A BRIEFING FOR MEMBERS AT 7.00pm IN COMMITTEE ROOM 5 

 
 

 

 MEMBERSHIP      (Quorum 3) 

   

  Chair: 

 

(To be appointed) 

 

  Councillors: 

 
 

 
Ramji Chauhan 
Manjibhai Kara 
Stephen Wright 
 

 
 

 
 

Reserve Members: 

 

Note:  There are no Reserve Members currently appointed to this Panel. 

 
 
 
 
 

Contact:  Daksha Ghelani, Senior Democratic Services Officer 

Tel:  020 8424 1881   E-mail:  daksha.ghelani@harrow.gov.uk 
 



 

Licensing Panel - 26 February 2018 2 

Useful Information 

 

 
Meeting details: 
 
This meeting is open to the press and public.   
 
Directions to the Civic Centre can be found at: 
http://www.harrow.gov.uk/site/scripts/location.php.  
 
 

Filming / recording of meetings 
 
The Council will audio record Public and Councillor Questions.  The audio recording will be 
placed on the Council’s website. 
 
Please note that proceedings at this meeting may be photographed, recorded or filmed.  If 
you choose to attend, you will be deemed to have consented to being photographed, 
recorded and/or filmed.  
 
When present in the meeting room, silent mode should be enabled for all mobile devices. 
 
 

Meeting access / special requirements.  
 
The Civic Centre is accessible to people with special needs.  There are accessible toilets 
and lifts to meeting rooms.  If you have special requirements, please contact the officer 
listed on the front page of this agenda. 
 
An induction loop system for people with hearing difficulties is available.  Please ask at the 
Security Desk on the Middlesex Floor.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda publication date:  Friday 16 February 2018 

http://www.harrow.gov.uk/site/scripts/location.php


 

Licensing Panel - 26 February 2018 3 

 
 AGENDA - PART I   

 
1. APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR    
 
 To appoint a Chair for the purposes of this meeting. 

 
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST    
 
 To receive declarations of disclosable pecuniary or non pecuniary interests, arising 

from business to be transacted at this meeting, from: 
 
(a) all Members of the Panel; 
(b) all other Members present. 
 

3. MINUTES    
 
 [Note:  Licensing Panel minutes are:-  

 
(1) approved following each meeting by the Members serving on that particular 

occasion and signed as a correct record by the Chair for that meeting; 
(2) not submitted to the next panel meeting for approval. 
 
Reasons: The Licensing Panel is constituted from a pooled membership. 
Consequently, a subsequent Panel meeting is likely to comprise a different Chair 
and Members who took no part in the previous meeting’s proceedings. The process 
referred to at (1) above provides appropriate approval scrutiny]. 
 

4. LICENSING PROCEDURES   (Pages 5 - 6) 
 
 Procedure to be followed at an oral hearing. 

 
5. APPLICATION FOR REVIEW OF THE PREMISES LICENCE FOR CLUB KTM, 32 

RAILWAY APPROACH, WEALDSTONE, MIDDLESEX HA3 5AA   (Pages 7 - 34) 
 
 Report of Corporate Director of Community. 

 
6. ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS    
 
 Which cannot otherwise be dealt with. 

 
 AGENDA - PART II - Nil   

 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



    Agenda Item 4 

Licensing Panel – Licensing Act 2003 
 

 

Procedure For A Review Hearing - Oral Hearing in Public 
 
This document provides a summary of the Panel's procedure for the conduct of this oral hearing 
in public. This procedure is followed during a REVIEW procedure. 

Please note that the Applicant is the party who has requested the Hearing 
 
 

i. Introductions by the Chair of the Panel:  

   - Members 

- Officers and Officers of Responsible Authorities 

- Applicants and Objector(s) 

- the Procedure for the hearing 
 

ii. Presentation of the report (agenda item 6) by Officers of the Relevant 
Authority. 

 
iii. Introduction by the objector(s) of their statement.  Additional material 

may be submitted with the agreement of the Panel and the other party, 
subject to advice by the Council's legal advisor at the time. 

 
iv. Questioning of the objector(s) by: 

  - the applicant  

  - the Panel 
 

v. Presentation by the applicant, or their representative, of their 
statements. Additional material may be submitted with the agreement of 
the Panel and the other party, subject to advice by the Council's legal 
advisor at the time. 

 
vi. Questioning of the applicant by:  

- the objector 

- the Panel 
 

vii. Concluding statement by the applicant. 
 

viii. Concluding statement by objector(s). 
 

ix. The Panel together with its legal advisor and committee clerk withdraw to 
consider of the application.  Should the Panel wish to clarify any point 
with any particular party, all sides are recalled for the questions to be 
asked. 

 

x. The hearing is reconvened for the Panel to announce their decision. 

5

Agenda Item 4
Pages 5 to 6



    Agenda Item 4 
 

Should the application be refused or conditions be placed on the licence the  
Panel must give reasons for this action. 
 
NOTES 
 
 
WITNESSES:  Either side may call witnesses to support their case.  Witnesses 
should have submitted written statements before the hearing which they present 
and on which they may be questioned.  Witnesses introduced at short notice may 
speak with the agreement of the Panel and the other party, subject to advice by 
the Council's legal advisor at the time. 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT:  The Panel may at any time adjourn to a later date for the 
further consideration of an application.  The date and time should be agreed with 
all parties as far as possible. 
 
 

6



 

REPORT FOR: 

 

LICENSING PANEL 

Date: 26 February 2018  
 

Subject: 

 

Application for review of the 
premises licence for Club KTM, 
32 Railway Approach, 
Wealdstone, Middlesex HA3 5AA 
 

Responsible Officer: 

 

Paul Walker - Corporate Director 
of Community  
 

Exempt: No 
 

Enclosures: 

 

Application for review (appendix 
1) 
location map and image 
(appendix 2 and 2a) 
Current premises licence and 
plan (appendix 3) 
Plan (appendix 4) 
Licence review guidelines 
(appendix 5) 
 

 
 
 
 

Section 1 – Summary 

 

An application has been received from the Metropolitan Police Service to review the 
premises licence for Club KTM, 32 Railway Approach, Wealdstone, Middlesex HA3 5AA,  on 
the grounds of the prevention of crime and disorder, public safety, and prevention of public 
nuisance. 

 

7

Agenda Item 5
Pages 7 to 34



 

Representations received 

 
 

Representations from other persons 

 
None 

 

Section 2 – Report 

 
2.1 An application has been received on behalf of the Metropolitan Police Service to review 

the premises licence of Club KTM, 32 Railway Approach, Wealdstone, Middlesex HA3 
5AA on the grounds of preventing crime and disorder, public nuisance and protecting 
public safety (appendix 1).  

 
2.2 Description of premises 

The premises are located on Railway Approach A409, on the main thoroughfare 
between Wealdstone and Harrow and opposite the Civic Centre site.  The premises 
comprise of, primarily, a ground floor dance floor with a reception area, stage, bar, 
cloakroom, and dance floor; and a second floor restaurant/function area.    

 
2.3 An image of the premises and a location map are provided at appendix 2. 

 
2.4 Licensing history 

A premises licence was first granted on 3 November 2010.  The premises licence was 
transferred to the premises licence holder in May 2017.   

 
2.5 The current premises licence and plan is attached at appendix 3.  It was varied by the 

Licensing Panel on 9 October 2017 to extend the hours for licensable activities 
between Sundays and Wednesdays until 0200 hours the following day; on Thursdays, 
Fridays and Saturdays until 0400 hours the following day. 

 
2.6 This variation was granted subject to additional conditions, including condition 3(5) in 

annex 3 concerning noise mitigation measures.  At the time of writing an expert 
acoustic report was still being evaluated by the Environmental Health Officer, and so 
the premises are not currently able to utilise the additional hours above.   

From Representations details 
 

The Planning Authority  No representations received 

Health & Safety  No representations received 

Environmental Health  No representations 

Trading Standards  No representations 

Area Child Protection Service No representations received 

London Fire Brigade  No representations received 

Metropolitan Police Application made 

Licensing authority No representations made 

8



 

2.7 Officers inspected the premises on 15 December 2017 whilst the club was not open for 
licensable activities.  No breaches of the licence were found although the previous 
version rather than the current version of the licence was on display, and the menu had 
not listed the correct alcohol measures.     

 
2.8 Details of the application 

Received:  04/01/2018 
Application advertised:  05/01/2018 – 04/02/2018 
 

2.9 Representations 
None 
 

2.10 Additional information 
The police licensing officer and licensing authority officers met the premises licence 
holder and Designated Premises Supervisor on 18 January 2018, following service of 
the review application.  The licensing authority has decided not to submit a 
representation, and the police have not submitted any additional information, as a 
result of that meeting.   

 
2.11 Statutory guidance 

The following passages and paragraphs of the statutory guidance issued by the 
Secretary of State in April 2017 are relevant to this application. 

 
2.12 Paragraph 11.10 of the guidance refers to good practise for responsible authorities to 

engage with premises to resolve concerns at an early stage without the need for formal 
action such as a review.     

 
2.13 The Panel’s attention is also drawn to paragraph 11.20 which refers to the need for 

licensing authorities to ensure remedial action should be addressed to the causes 
identified in the application or representations, and that decisions must be appropriate 
and proportionate to those concerns. 

 
2.14 Licensing policy  

The Panel will bear in mind appendix 1 to the statement of licensing policy, attached to 
this report at appendix 4.  The Panel has discretion to depart from the guidelines, which 
are designed with consistency and transparency of decision-making in mind. 

 
2.15 Legal implications 

The Licensing Authority is required to hold a hearing to consider the review application 
and any relevant representations made.  The hearing must be held in accordance with 
the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005.  

 
2.16 The Licensing Panel is required to give appropriate weight to the review application, 

representations (including supporting information) presented by all the parties, the 
Guidance issued pursuant to section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003, the Council’s 
statement of licensing policy and the steps (if any) that are appropriate to promote the 
four licensing objectives.  

 
2.17 Having considered those relevant matters, the Licensing Panel  can take such of the 

following steps (if any) as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing 
objectives – 

 

9



 

 1.  to modify the conditions of the licence; 

 2.  to exclude any of the licensable activities from the scope of the licence; 

 3.  to remove the designated premises supervisor;  

 4. to suspend the licence for a period not exceeding 3 months; 

 5.  to revoke the licence 

and for this purpose the conditions of the licence are modified if any of them are 
altered or omitted or any new condition added. 

2.18 If the Panel takes a step mentioned in 1 or 2 of paragraph 2.13 above, it can 
specify that the modification or exclusion is to have effect for a period up to three 
months if it considers this to be appropriate.   

2.19 It should be noted that – 

 clear reasons must be given for the decision; 

 any additional or modified conditions should be practicable and enforceable; 

 the applicant for the review, the premises licence holder and any person who 
made relevant representations would have the right of appeal to a magistrates’ 
court on one of the grounds provided in schedule 5 to the Licensing Act 2003. 
 

2.20 In addition to determining the application in accordance with the legislation, Members 
must have regard to the – 

 

 common law rules of natural justice (i.e. ensuring a fair and unbiased hearing 
etc); 

 provisions of the Human Rights Act 1998; 

 considerations in section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998. 
 

2.21 The Panel must also act appropriately with regard to the European Convention for the 
Protection of Human Rights and Fundamental Freedoms implemented under the 
Human Rights Act 1998, particularly articles 6 (relating to the right to a fair trial); article 
8 (protection of private and family life); and article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of 
property).     

 
2.22 The Panel, when exercising its powers, must consider section 17 of the Crime and 

Disorder Act 1998 which states: 
 
‘without prejudice to any other obligation imposed on it, it shall be the 
duty of each authority to which this section applies to exercise its various 
functions with due regard to the likely effect of the exercise of those 
functions on, and the need to do all that it reasonably can to prevent, 
crime and disorder in its area.’ 
 

Financial Implications 

 
2.23 There are no financial implications.  

 

10



 

 

Appeals 

 
2.24 If any party is aggrieved with the decision of the licensing panel on one of the 

grounds set out in schedule 5 to the Licensing Act 2003, they can appeal to a 
Magistrates’ Court within 21 days from notification of the decision.  

 

Section 3 - Statutory Officer Clearance 

 

    
on behalf of the 

Name:  Jessie Man X  Chief Financial Officer 

  
Date:   8 February 2018 

   

 
 

   
on behalf of the 

Name:  Harinder  Dhaliwal X  Monitoring Officer 

 
Date:   12 February 2018 

   
 

  

Section 4 - Contact Details and Background Papers 

 
Contact: Jeffrey Leib, Principal Licensing Officer  
Tel: 02 8424 7667 (Int Ext 7667) 
 
  
Background Papers: Statutory Guidance 

11



This page is intentionally left blank



PROTECTIVE MARKING 
 

  

 

Form 691 

 

Application for the Review of a Premises Licence or Club Premises Certificate 
under the Licensing Act 2003 

 
 

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST 
 

• Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. 

• If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that 
your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary. 

• You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records. 
 

 

I  Patrick Moran 662QA 
  apply for the review of a  premises licence under Section 51  of the Licensing Act 2003  
for the premises described in Part 1 below 

 

Part 1 – Premises or club premises details 

Postal address of premises or club premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description: 

Club KTM 32 Railway Approach, Wealdstone, Harrow, Middlesex,   

Post town: HARROW 
Post code: 
(if known) 

HA3 5AA 

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if known): 

Prakash PRADHAN 

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known): 

LN/000003641/2017/5 

 

Part 2 – Applicant details 

I am: 

Please tick Yes 

1 
an individual, body or business which is not a responsible authority  
(please read guidance note 1 and complete (A) or (B) below) 

 

2 a responsible authority (please complete (C) below)  

3 a member of the club to which this application  relates (please complete section (A) below)  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

APPENDIX 1

13



PROTECTIVE MARKING 
 

  

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable) 

Mr  Mrs  Miss  Ms  
Any other 
title (e.g. 
Rev.) 

       

Surname:       First Names:       

I am 18 years old or over  

Current postal address if different from premises address: 

      

Post town:       Post code:       

Daytime 
Tel. No.: 

 
Email: 
(optional) 

 

 

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT (fill in as applicable) 

Name and Address: 

      

Telephone Number (if any):       

Email address: (optional)       

 

(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT (fill in as applicable) 

Name and Address: 

Patrick Moran  Harrow Police Station 74 Northolt Road HARROW HA2 0DN 

Telephone Number (if any): 07825 272536 

Email address: (optional) Patrick.A.Moran@met.pnn.police .uk 

 

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s) 

 Please tick one or more boxes 

1 The prevention of crime and disorder  

2 Public safety  

3 The prevention of public nuisance  

4 The protection of children from harm  

Please state the ground(s) for review: (please read guidance note 2) 

There was an incident 01/01/2018 At Club KTM Crime report CR 2000008/18 Classification ABH between the hours 04:00-

04:30am. 

 

CRIS 2000008/18 Mon 1st January 2018 

 

Victim reported to police he was attending the venue and was near the dance floor. He witnessed a fight between two males on 

the dance floor in front of him. He waited a while and decided he had to intervene to break up the fight. He recalls feeling like a 

sharp pain to the rear of his thigh. .He originally thought it was a punch. He looked around and saw a male behind him. There 

wasn't any other person behind him at the time. He did not challenge the male as he believed he was caught in the crossfire in his 

owns words. Shortly afterwards he feels a warmth behind his thigh and releases he has been cut by an implement. When he 

became aware that he has a cut he called the ambulance for treatment. Victim was informed the by ambulance staff to report 

incident to police. The injury has been reported to police as being about 1 inch in length and a shallow wound. Victim reports he 

did not see a knife. He reports the music was loud and chaotic. When he became aware that he has a cut he called the ambulance 

for treatment. 

14



PROTECTIVE MARKING 
 

  

 

CR 2012821/17 15th October 2017 03.17 hours. Grievously Bodily Harm (GBH) 

 

Victim had been inside the Club KTM during the evening and when he left the venue with his friend. He and his friend were 

agitated. This information was given to police by doorman who was outside at the time. 

A vehicle has driven by and the victim, victim made some remark towards the driver. The driver turned his vehicle around and 

drove towards victim striking him with the vehicle. A loud bang could be heard. The victim is known to police for various 

offences. Victim would not engage with police or ambulance staff who attended him outside Club KTM. He discharged himself 

from the ambulance staff at the scene. 

 

CRIS 200052/18 Affray Outside Club KTM at 03.01 Hours 

 

With reference to the incident on 15th October and numerous CCTV cameras were being scanned by police to identify the 

vehicle involved. CCTV from Club KTM captures a male throwing a bottle at the door of the venue Two males can be seen 

having some form of disagreement. Suspect chase victim, throws bottle at him ner the entrance to Club KTM. The Brent police 

GANGS unit identified the suspect for this incident, the crime report is being investigated at the current time. Arrest procedures 

have been in place to arrest suspect for Affray. 

 

Function advertised on the Tuesday December 26th 2017 from 10.00pm - 04.00am on Wednesday 27th December 2017 on web 

site called SHOOBS. 

 

The premises licence holder has breached his conditions by staying open and operating beyond his licensed opening hours. The 

premises has a licence to open from 1200-0000 from 0000-0230 hours. During this period the premises can carry out licensing 

activities. These activities must stop 30 minutes prior to closing.  There is evidence that the event on the 26th December 2017 

breached his licence conditions.  I have attached promotion advert taken from SHOOBS Web Site Exhibit PAM/01. 

 

The event on the 1st January 2018 also was outside the premises licensable activities at the premises condition Monday 1200-

0000 Tuesday 000-0230am  hours for licensing activities, stopping 30 minutes before closing time. This was a further breach of 

conditions. 

 

Harrow Police and Harrow Licensing Authority have had meetings with Mr Prakash PRADHAN (Premise Licence Holder) to 

discuss the activities within the premises. Police and Harrow licensing have given the Premises licence holder advice on how to 

reduce crime and disorder. The premises have taken some of the advice on board and implemented steps to reduce the risk of 

harm to persons attending the venue. The venue agreed to use metal detectors to scan all people entering to ensure illegal 

weapons were not brought inside the venue. But clearly the incident on the 1st January 2018 where a victim was slashed with a 

knife inside the premises has shown there was a failing with the process adopted on the night. 

 

Police had pointed out to Mr Pradhan at the meeting that his venue was in an area known for gang culture, drugs and he would 

have to be quite robust on how the premise operate. Police would not tolerate serious crime emitting from the premises at any 

time. 

 

Police have also been made aware of reports made by resident that noise emitted from the venue is causing problems for them 

and the noise of cars etc. is not acceptable. 
 

 

Please provide as much information as possible to support the application: (please read guidance note 3) 

15



PROTECTIVE MARKING 
 

  

I would be looking for the opening hours for the venue to be reduced, hopefully this will reduce reduction in reported crime. The 

licence holdre has breached his licence conditions when the opening and closing times are very clear on the premises licence that 

was issued to him. 

 

With this venue being situated in an area where there has been high level of serious assaults and area with gang and drug culture. 

I do not  wish to see this premises contributing to further deaths where knives have been used to kill victims. Where only in the 

last  four days the Metropolitan Police have reported four deaths caused by sharp implements namely knives. 

 

The premise licence holder Mr Prakash PRADHAN  has not made any contact with me concerning the incident on the  1
st
 january 

2018.  

 
 

Have you made an application for review relating to this premises before?     (Please tick yes) 

16



PROTECTIVE MARKING 
 

  

 Day Month Year 

If yes, please state the date of that application: 0  
               

 

If you have made representations before relating to this premises please state what they were and when you 
made them: 

      

 

17



PROTECTIVE MARKING 
 

  

Please tick Yes 

I have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible authorities and the premises 
licence holder or club holding the club premises certificate, as appropriate. 

 

I understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will be rejected.  

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER 
SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH 
THIS APPLICATION. 

 

Part 3 – Signatures (please read guidance note 4) 

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance note 5). If signing 
on behalf  of the applicant please state in what capacity. 

Signature: 
 

Date: 03/01/2018 

Capacity: Harrow Police Licensing Officer 

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with this 
application: (please read guidance note 6) 

      

Post town:       Post code:       

Telephone Number (if any): 

      

If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e-mail address, your e-mail address (optional): 

      

 
Notes for Guidance 
 

1. A responsible authority includes the local police, fire and rescue authority and other statutory bodies which 
exercise specific functions in the local area. 
 

2. The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives. 
 

3. Please list any additional information or details, for example dates of problems which are included in the 
grounds for review if available. 

 
4. The application form must be signed. 

 
5. An applicant’s agent (for example, solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they have 

actual authority to do so. 
 

6. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application. 
 
 
Retention Period: 7 years 
MP 321/12 

18



© Crown  c opyright and database rights 2017 Ordnance Survey  100019206
DIGITA L MA P DA TA ©  C OLLINS  BA RTHOLOM EW L TD ( 2017)
© 2017 Europa Technologies L td. A ll r ights res erv ed.

´

0 70 14035 Meters

Appendix 2 - location map

19



T
his page is intentionally left blank



A409 - Google Maps https://www.google.co.uk/maps/@51.5901618,-0.3328079,3a,90y,70.31h...

1 of 1 08/09/2017, 09:41

21

jleib
Text Box
Appendix 2a



This page is intentionally left blank



 

  

 
 
 

LIC
 
P
 
P
 
P
 

 
W

 
L
L
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

S
E

CE
 

Premises Lice

Part 1 – Prem

Postal addre

Clu

Where the lic

Licensable ac
Live music (e
Late night re
Sale of retail

Signed by Ric
Environmenta

NS
HARRO

ence Numbe

mises details 

ess of premi

ub KTM, 32 

ence is time 

ctivities autho
e)  Recorde

efreshment  
l alcohol      

chard LeBrun
al Services M

P

SIN
OW COUNC

er: 

ises, or if no

Railway Ap

limited, the d

orised by the
d music (f)  
           
      

 

n 
Manager (Pub

Page 1 of 9

 

NG 
Sche

Part A (Reg
IL, P O BOX

one, ordnan

proach, We

Telephon

dates: 
N

e licence: 
Performanc

blic Protectio

APPEN

9 

AC
dule 12 
ulation 33,3

X 18, STATIO

LN/00000

nce survey m

aldstone, H
 

ne Number:  

N/A 

ce of dances

on) 
 

NDIX 3 

CT 
34) 
ON ROAD, H

03641/2017/

map referenc

arrow, Midd

s (g)         

20
HARROW 

/5 

ce or descri

dlesex, HA3 

003

iption: 

5AA 

3 

23



 
Licensa
 Hours o
 
Sunday 
Monday 
Tuesday
Wednes
Thursda
Friday 
Saturday
 
On com
Opening
Dusseh
holidays

 
The tim
Locatio
Live mu
Sunday 
Monday 
Tuesday
Wednes
Thursda
Friday 
Saturday
 
On com
Licensin
Republi
public b
 
Locatio
Late nig
Sunday 
Monday 
Tuesday
Wednes
Thursda
Friday 
Saturday
 
On com
Licensin
Republi
public b
 
Locatio
Sale of 
Sunday 
Monday 
Tuesday
Wednes
Thursda
Friday 
Saturday
 

 

able Area 
open to pub

 00:0
y  00:0
y  00:0
sday 00:0
ay 00:0
 00:0
y  00:0

mmencemen
g hours wil
ra, Diwali, C
s 

es the licen
n: Licensab

usic (e)  Rec
 00:0

y  00:0
y 00:0
sday 00:0
ay 00:0
 00:0
y 00:0

mmencemen
ng activity 
ic Day, Duss
bank holiday

n: Licensab
ght refreshm
 00:0

y  00:0
y   00:0
sday 00:0
ay 00:0
 00:0
y  00:0

mmencemen
ng activity h
ic Day, Duss
bank holiday

n: Licensab
retail alcoho
 00:0

y  00:0
y  00:0
sday 00:0
ay 00:0
 00:0
y  00:0

blic      

00 - 04:30 
00 - 04:30 
00 - 02:30 
00 - 02:30 
00 - 02:30 
00 - 04:30 
00 - 04:30 

t of British S
ll be 12:00-0
Christmas E

nce authoris
ble Area 
corded musi
00 - 04:00 
00 - 02:00 
00 - 02:00 
00 - 02:00 
00 - 02:00 
00 - 04:00 
00 - 04:00 

t of British S
hours will

sehra, Diwa
ys 

ble Area 
ment            
00 - 04:00 
00 - 02:00 
00 - 02:00 
00 - 02:00 
00 - 02:00 
00 - 04:00 
00 - 04:00 

t of British S
hours will be
sehra, Diwa
ys 

ble Area 
ol            
00 - 04:00 
00 - 02:00 
00 - 02:00 
00 - 02:00 
00 - 02:00 
00 - 04:00 
00 - 04:00 

P

12:00 - 00:0
12:00 - 00:0
12:00 - 00:0
12:00 - 00:0
12:00 - 00:0
12:00 - 00:0
12:00 - 00:0

Summer Tim
04:30 on th
Eve, Boxing

es the carry

ic (f)  Perfor
12:00 - 00:0
12:00 - 00:0
12:00 - 00:0
12:00 - 00:0
12:00 - 00:0
12:00 - 00:0
12:00 - 00:0

Summer Tim
l be 12:00-

ali, Christma

23:00 - 00:0
23:00 - 00:0
23:00 - 00:0
23:00 - 00:0
23:00 - 00:0
23:00 - 00:0
23:00 - 00:0

Summer Tim
e 23:00-04:0
li, Christma

12:00 - 00:0
12:00 - 00:0
12:00 - 00:0
12:00 - 00:0
12:00 - 00:0
12:00 - 00:0
12:00 - 00:0

 

Page 2 of 9

00 
00 
00 
00 
00 
00 
00 

me one hou
he following
g Day, New 

ying out of l

rmance of d
00 
00 
00 
00 
00 
00 
00 

me one hou
-04:00 on t
as Eve, Box

00 
00 
00 
00 
00 
00 
00 

me one hou
00 on the fo
as Eve, Boxi

00 
00 
00 
00 
00 
00 
00 

9 

r should be 
g days; Vale

Year's Eve,

icensable a

ances (g)    

r should be 
the followin
ing Day, Ne

r should be 
llowing day
ing Day, New

added to th
entines Day
 New Year's

ctivities 

    

added to th
ng days; V
w Year's Ev

added to th
s; Valentine
w Year's Eve

he finish tim
y, Nepalese 
s Day and a

he finish tim
Valentines D
ve, New Yea

he finish tim
es Day, Nep
ve, New Year

me. 
Republic D

all public ba

me. 
Day, Nepale
ar's Day and

me. 
alese 
r's Day and 

Day, 
ank 

ese 
d all 

all 

24



 
On com
Licensin
Republi
public b
 
 

 

Name, (
 
Prakash
 
Telepho
 

 
Register

 
Name, a
authoris
 
Prakash
 
 

 
Persona
where th

 
State wh

 
Annex 1
 
Mandato
 
1 No sup

a) 
b) 

 
2. Every
    autho
 
Mandato
 
Where o
individua
 
The Lice
 
1.  (1)  T
participa
     (2) In
substant
consum
  (a)gam
individua
  (i)drink

mmencemen
ng activity h
ic Day, Duss
bank holiday

Where the l

registered) a

h Pradhan 

one:  

red number o

address and 
es for the su

h Pradhan 

al licence num
he premises 

hether acces

1 – Mandato

ory conditio

pply of alcoh
at a time wh
at a time wh
licence is su

y supply or sa
orised by a pe

ory conditio

one or more 
al(s) must be

ensing Act 2

The responsi
ate in any irre
n this paragra
tially similar 
ption on the 

mes or other a
als to—  

k a quantity o

t of British S
hours will be
sehra, Diwa
ys 

icence autho

address, tele

of holder, for

telephone nu
upply of alcoh

mber and iss
licence auth

ss to the prem

ory Conditio

ons where li

hol may be m
en there is n
en the desig

uspended 

ale of alcoho
erson who ho

on where lic

individuals a
e licensed by

2003 (Mand

ble person m
esponsible p
aph, an irres
activities, ca
premises— 
activities whi

of alcohol wit

P

Summer Tim
e 12:00-04:0
li, Christma

orises supplie
Sale

phone numb

r example co

umber of des
hol: 

suing authorit
orises for the

HILL

mises by chil

ons 

cence autho

made under th
no designated
gnated premi

ol made unde
olds a perso

cence requir

are required t
y the Security

atory Licens

must ensure t
romotions in
ponsible pro

arried on for t
 
ich require o

hin a time lim

Page 3 of 9

me one hou
00 on the fo
as Eve, Boxi

es of alcoho
e by retail on

Pa

ber and emai

ompany num

signated pre

ty of persona
e supply of a
LINGDON - 

ldren is restr

orises supp

he premises 
d premises s
ses supervis

er the premis
nal licence. 

res door sup

to be at the p
y Industry Au

sing Condit

that staff on 
n relation to t
omotion mean
the purpose 

r encourage

mit (other tha

9 

r should be 
llowing day
ing Day, New

l – whether t
n premises 

 
art 2 

 
il (where rele

 
 

 

ber, charity n

mises super

al licence he
alcohol: 
LBHIL2816 

ricted or proh

ply of alcoho

licence - 
supervisor in
sor does not 

ses licence m

pervision: 

premises to c
uthority. 

tions) (Amen

relevant pre
he premises
ns any one o
of encouragi

, or are desig

an to drink al

added to th
s; Valentine
w Year's Eve

these are on 

evant of hold

number (whe

rvisor where 

ld by designa

hibited: N/A 

ol: 

 respect of th
hold a perso

must be made

carry out a se

ndment) Ord

mises do no
.  

or more of the
ing the sale o

gned to requ

cohol sold or

he finish tim
es Day, Nep
ve, New Year

 and/or off su

er of premis

ere applicabl

the premises

ated premise

he premises
onal licence o

e or 

ecurity activi

der 2014 

ot carry out, a

e following a
or supply of 

uire or encou

r supplied on

me. 
alese 
r's Day and 

upplies 

es licence): 

e): 

s licence 

es superviso

 licence, or 
or his person

ity, such 

arrange or 

activities, or 
alcohol for 

rage, 

n the premise

all 

or – 

nal 

es 

25



 
before th
  (ii)drink
  (b)prov
public or
undermi
  (c)prov
and con
undermi
  (d)selli
premise
to refer t
  (e)disp
is unable
 
2.  The r
is reaso
 
3.  (1)  T
policy is 
     (2) T
alcohol a
     (3) T
(or such
identifica
    (a)a h
    (b)an 
 
4.  The r
    (a)wh
than alco
closed c
    (i)bee
    (ii)gin
  (iii)still 
  (b)thes
custome
  (c)whe
custome
 
Mandato
 
1. A rele
for a pric
 
2. For th
  (a) “dut
  (b) “pe
P =D + (
where—
  (i) P is 
  (ii) D is
sale or s
  (iii) V is
charged
  (c) “rele
licence—
  (i) the h
  (ii) the 
  (iii) the 
  (d) “rele
club pre
capacity

he cessation
k as much al
vision of unlim
r to a group d
ning a licens

vision of free 
sumption of 
ning a licens
ng or supply
s which can 
to the effects

pensing alcoh
e to drink wit

responsible p
nably availab

The premises
 adopted in r
he designate
at the premis
he policy mu
 older age a
ation bearing
holographic m

ultraviolet fe

responsible p
ere any of th
oholic drinks

container) it is
er or cider: ½
, rum, vodka
wine in a gla

se measures 
ers on the pre
re a custome

er is made aw

ory Conditio

evant person
ce which is le

he purposes 
ty” is to be c
rmitted price
(DxV ) 

— 
the permitte

s the rate of d
supply of the
s the rate of v
 on the date 
evant person

— 
holder of the
designated p
 personal lic
evant person
mises certific

y which enab

n of the perio
cohol as pos
mited or unsp
defined by a 
sing objective
or discounte
alcohol over

sing objective
ying alcohol i

reasonably b
s of drunkenn
hol directly by
thout assista

person must 
ble.  

s licence hold
respect of th
ed premises 
ses is carried
ust require in
s may be sp
g their photog
mark, or  
eature.  

person must 
he following a
s sold or supp
s available to

½ pint;  
a or whisky: 2
ass: 125 ml;  

are displaye
emises; and 
er does not i
ware that the

on order 20

 shall ensure
ess than the 

of the condit
onstrued in a

e” is the price

d price, 
duty chargea
 alcohol, and
value added
of the sale o

n” means, in 

 premises lic
premises sup
ence holder 
n” means, in 
cate, any me

bles the mem

P

d in which th
ssible (wheth
pecified quan
particular ch

e;  
ed alcohol or
r a period of 2
e;  
n association
be considere
ness in any f
y one person

ance by reaso

ensure that 

der or club p
e premises i
supervisor in

d on in accor
dividuals wh
ecified in the
graph, date o

ensure that—
alcoholic drin
plied having 
o customers 

25 ml or 35 m

ed in a menu
 
n relation to 

ese measure

14 

e that no alco
permitted pr

tion set out in
accordance w
e found by ap

able in relatio
d 
 tax chargea

or supply of t
relation to p

cence, 
pervisor (if a
who makes 
relation to p

ember or offic
mber or office

Page 4 of 9

he responsib
her within a t
ntities of alco
haracteristic 

r any other th
24 hours or 

n with promo
ed to condon
favourable m
n into the mo
on of disabili

free potable

premises cert
n relation to 
n relation to t
rdance with t
ho appear to 
e policy) to p
of birth and e

—  
nks is sold or
been made 
in the follow

ml; and  

u, price list or

a sale of alc
es are availab

ohol is sold o
rice. 

n paragraph 
with the Alco
pplying the fo

on to the alco

able in relatio
the alcohol; 
remises in re

ny) in respec
or authorise

premises in re
cer of the clu

er to prevent 

9 

le person is 
ime limit or o
ohol free or f
in a manner 

hing as a priz
less in a man

otional poster
ne, encourag
manner;  
outh of anoth
ity).  

e water is pro

tificate holde
the sale or s
the premises
the age verifi
the responsi
roduce on re
either—  

r supplied fo
up in advanc

wing measure

r other printe

cohol specify 
ble.” 

or supplied fo

1— 
oholic Liquor 
ormula— 

ohol as if the

on to the alco

espect of wh

ct of such a l
s a supply of
espect of wh
ub present on
the supply in

authorised to
otherwise);  
for a fixed or 
which carrie

ze to encoura
nner which c

rs or flyers o
e or glamoris

her (other tha

ovided on req

er must ensu
supply of alco
s licence mus
ication policy
ible person to
equest, befor

r consumptio
ce ready for 
es—  

d material w

the quantity

or consumpti

Duties Act 1

duty were c

ohol as if the 

ich there is i

icence, or 
f alcohol und
ich there is i
n the premis
n question; a

o sell or supp

r discounted 
es a significa

age or rewar
carries a sign

on, or in the v
se anti-socia

an where tha

quest to cust

re that an ag
ohol.  
st ensure tha
y.  
to be under 1
re being serv

on on the pre
sale or supp

which is availa

y of alcohol to

ion on or off 

1979 

charged on th

 value added

n force a pre

der such a lic
n force a 

ses in a 
and 

ply alcohol), 

fee to the 
ant risk of 

rd the purcha
nificant risk o

vicinity of, the
al behaviour o

at other perso

tomers where

ge verification

at the supply

18 years of a
ved alcohol, 

emises (othe
ply in a secur

able to 

o be sold, the

the premises

he date of the

d tax were 

emises 

cence; 

or  

ase 
of 

e 
or 

on 

e it 

n 

y of 

age 

er 
rely 

e 

s 

e 

26



 
  (e) “val

3. Where
a whole 
given by

4. (1) Su
(“the firs
change 

(2) The 
place be

Mandato
 
  (1) The
accorda
condition

 
  (2) The
accorda
 

 
Annex 2
 
None 
 
Annex 3
 
PREVEN
 
1 CCTV 
 
(1) The 
compreh
covered 
 
(2) The 
whilst th
Premise
 
(3) Reco
the Lice
Recordin
 
(4) A sta
the Prem
Police o
so reque
 
(5) All fa
discover
101 and
Licensin
 
(6) All fa
days afte
agreeme
 

lued added t

e the permitt
number of p

y that sub-pa

ub-paragraph
st day”) would
to the rate of

permitted pri
efore the exp

ory conditio

e admission o
nce with any
n 2 applies. 

e admission o
nce with any

2 - Conditions

3 - Conditions

NTION OF C

V 

Premises Lic
hensive CCT
 enabling fro

Designated P
e Premises 

es. All record

ordings shall 
nsing Author
ngs are to be

aff member fr
mises at all ti
r an authoris
ested. 

aults/defects 
red.  The not
 a log numbe

ng Unit must 

aults with the
er which time
ent of Harrow

tax” means v

ted price give
pennies, the p
aragraph roun

h (2) applies 
d be differen
f duty or valu

ice which wo
piry of the pe

ons where li

of persons u
y recommend

of persons u
y recommend

s consistent 

s attached af

CRIME AND 

cence Holde
TV system to
ontal identific

Premises Lic
is open for li
ings shall be

be made av
rity providing
e supplied in

rom the Prem
imes when th
sed officer to

in the CCTV
tification mus
er obtained f
also be notif

e CCTV syste
e, if the syste
w Police Lice

P

value added t

en by Paragr
price given b
nded up to th

where the p
t from the pe

ue added tax

ould apply on
riod of 14 da

cence autho

nder the age
dation made 

nder the age
dation made 

with the ope

fter a hearing

DISORDER 

r or Designa
 the satisfact

cation of ever

cence Holder
censable act

e stored for a

vailable imme
g such reque
 the form of 

mises who is
he Premises 
 the licensing

V system mus
st be made to
from the Poli
fied as soon 

em shall be r
em is still ino
ensing Office

Page 5 of 9

tax charged 

raph (b) of p
by that sub-p
he nearest p

permitted pric
ermitted price
x.  

n the first day
ays beginning

orises exhib

e of 18 years
by the Britis

e of 18 years
by the relev

erating Sched

g by the licen

ated Premise
ction of the M
ry person en

r shall ensur
tivities and d

a minimum p

ediately upon
sts are in co
digital downl

s conversant 
 is open to th
g authority re

st be reporte
o the Metrop
ice and recor
as reasonab

repaired as s
operative, no
er and/or Lice

9 

in accordanc

aragraph 2 w
paragraph sh
enny.  

ce given by P
e on the nex

y applies to s
g on the seco

bition of film

s to exhibition
sh Board of F

s to exhibition
vant licensing

dule 

nsing author

s Supervisor
Metropolitan P

tering. 

re that the CC
during all time
eriod of 31 d

n the reques
nnection with
load burned 

with the ope
he public. Th
ecent data o

ed to the Met
politan Police
rded in the in
bly practicabl

soon as poss
o licensable a
ensing Autho

ce with the V

would (apart 
all be taken 

Paragraph (b
t day (“the se

sales or supp
ond day.  

ms: 

ns of films m
Film Classific

ns of films m
g authority re

ity 

r shall install 
Police. All en

CTV system 
es when cus

days with dat

t of the Polic
h the preven
onto a flash 

eration of the
his staff mem
r footage wit

tropolitan Po
e non-emerge
ncident book
le. 

sible and in a
activities sha
ority until the 

Value Added 

from this pa
to be the pri

b) of paragrap
econd day”) 

plies of alcoh

must be restric
cation, excep

must be restric
egarding the 

 and maintai
ntry and exit p

shall continu
stomers rema
te and time s

ce or authoris
ntion or detec

drive, DVD o

e CCTV syste
mber shall be 
th the minimu

olice immedia
ency telepho

k. The Harrow

any case with
all take place 

fault is rectif

Tax Act 199

ragraph) not
ce actually 

ph 2 on a da
as a result o

hol which tak

cted in 
pt where 

cted in 
film in quest

n a 
points must b

ually record 
ain on the 
stamping. 

sed officer of
ction of crime
or CD disc. 

em shall be o
able to show

um delay wh

ately the fault
one number 
w Police 

hin two work
without the 

fied. 

94 

t be 

ay 
of a 

ke 

ion 

be 

f 
e. 

on 
w 
hen 

t is 

ing 

27



 
(7) A mo
 
2 DOOR
 
(1) The 
thirty mi
 
(2) This 
and/or th
 
(3) The 
the num
phone n
officers o
 
3 ENTR
 
(1) Notic
policy on
 
(2) The 
the prem
 
(3) A po
possibili
 
(4) Any q
door sup
 
4 STAFF
 
(1) The 
respect 
and safe
 
(2) The 
reasona
 
5 RECO
 
(1) The 
of "Signi
 
(2) "Sign
 
(a) failur
(b) failur
(c) refus
(d) calls 
(e) other
(f) assau
(g) CCT
(h) seizu
(i) record
 
6 MISUS
 
(1) Whils
two hou
31 days 
Metropo
 

onitor on whi

R SUPERVIS

premises lice
nutes after th

condition ma
he police lice

Designated P
mber of licens

umbers and 
of the Metrop

Y CONTROL

ces will be di
n admission 

premises lice
mises and the

rtable metal 
ty of illegal w

queue to ent
pervisors so 

F TRAINING

premises lice
of promoting
ety; first aid; 

premises lice
ably requeste

ORD KEEPIN

Designated P
ificant Incide

nificant Incide

res of or fault
res of or fault
sals of alcoho

to the police
r matters tha
ults or other 
V and electro

ures of false 
ds of reason

SE OF DRUG

st licensable
rs for illegal 
and made a

olitan Police o

ch CCTV pic

SORS 

ence holder 
he terminal h

ay be waived
ensing officer

Premises Su
sed door sup

the times th
politan Police

L 

splayed at e
and searchin

ence holder 
eir details pa

detector sha
weapons bein

ter the premi
as to ensure

G 

ence holder 
g the licensin
alcohol and 

ence holder 
ed. 

NG 

Premises Su
ents" that occ

ents" to be re

ts with the el
ts with the C
ol sales 
e arising from
at may affect 
injuries whet
onic identific
identification
able request

GS 

 activities are
drug use or s

available for i
or the Licens

P

ctures can be

shall employ
hour for the p

d or varied fr
r for Harrow.

upervisor sha
ervisors on d
ey were on d
e or the Lice

ach public e
ng. 

shall ensure 
assed to the H

all be kept, m
ng brought in

ises which fo
e that there is

shall maintai
ng objectives
drug awaren

shall provide

upervisor sha
curs on the p

ecorded inclu

lectronic iden
CCTV system

m illegal drug
the licensing

ther or not po
cation system
n 
ts from autho

e taking plac
supply. A wr
mmediate in

sing Authority

Page 6 of 9

e displayed w

y at least two
premises to b

rom time to ti
. 

all maintain a
duty, their ide
duty. A copy 

ensing Autho

ntrance to th

 any custom
Harrow Pubw

maintained an
nto the prem

orms outside
s no public n

in records of
, including th

ness; and, co

e the training

all be respon
premises whi

ude (but are 

ntification sy
m 

gs on the Pre
g objectives 
olice or med

m records sup

orised officer

ce, the toilets
ritten log of a
nspection on 
y. 

9 

will be install

o door superv
be closed to 

me with the 

a register/log
entity, contac
should be a
rity. 

he premises, 

er who beha
watch schem

nd used on th
ises. 

 the premise
nuisance or o

f the training 
he implemen
onflict manag

g records to o

nsible for mai
lst licensable

not limited to

ystem 

emises 

ical assistan
pplied to Pol

rs 

s at the Prem
all checks mu

the request 

ed in the rec

visors from 2
the public. 

agreement o

 of licensed 
ct details inc
vailable imm

which clearl

aves inapprop
me. 

he premises 

es is orderly a
obstruction to

given to eac
tation of lice

gement. 

officers of the

ntaining a re
e activities ar

o): 

ce is require
ice and Lice

mises must be
ust be kept at
of an author

ception area.

2300 hours u

of the licensi

door superv
cluding addre
mediately upo

ly state the p

priately will b

 to detect an

and supervis
o the public h

ch member o
nsing condit

e licensing a

ecord for at le
re being prov

ed 
nsing Author

e checked at
t the Premis
rised officer o

 

ntil at least 

ng authority 

isors indicati
esses and 
on request to

premises¿ 

be barred fro

nd deter the 

sed by licens
highway. 

of staff in 
ions; health 

uthority whe

east 12 mont
vided. 

rity officers 

t least every 
es for at leas
of the 

ing 

o 

om 

sed 

n 

ths 

st 

28



 
(2) On fi
Designa
access, 
disposal
 
(3) A mo
and to th
 
(4) Ther
Licensin
premise
 
(5) The 
nuisance
Health O
providing
 
7 NOTIC
 
(1) The 
organize
(form 69
Licensin
complete
event. 
 
PREVEN
 
1 EXTER
 
(1) The 
no custo
consum
 
(2) No m
 
(3) Notic
needs o
 
2 CUST
 
(1) The 
to be cle
 
(2) Signa
premise
 
(3) Ther
Authority
 
3 NOISE
 
(1) All w
time whe
 
(2) No p
0700 ho
 
(3) (i) Lo
(ii) Loud
street or
 

nding or bein
ated Premise

and shall co
l. 

onitored cent
he satisfactio

re shall be a 
ng Authority f
s. 

Licensee sha
e prevention
Officer and/o
g such requi

CE TO POLIC

Metropolitan
ed by an exte
96) 14 days i
ng Office at S
ed MPS Deb

NTION OF P

RNAL AREA

premises lice
omers shall b
ption or disp

more than fou

ces shall be p
f local reside

OMER DISP

premises lice
early displaye

age must be
s quietly and

re shall be a 
y. 

E MANAGEM

windows and 
en regulated

pre-arranged 
ours. 

oudspeakers
speakers an
r installed ex

ng notified a
es Supervisor
ontact the pol

tral station al
on of the Met

policy agree
for the premi

all comply w
 measures th
r the Metrop
rements do n

CE 

n Police Serv
ernal promot
n advance o

South Harrow
brief Promoti

PUBLIC NUIS

AS AND ARE

ence holder 
be permitted 
osal outside 

ur customers

prominently 
ents and use

PERSAL 

ence holder 
ed to custom

e displayed in
d not to distu

dispersal po

MENT 

external doo
d entertainme

deliveries or

 shall not be
nd other soun
xternally to th

P

bout any unl
r shall immed
lice non-eme

larm and sec
tropolitan Po

d with the M
ses relating 

ith all reason
hat may be r
olitan Police 
not incur unr

ice (MPS) m
ter and have 
f any such e

w Police Stat
on/Event Ris

SANCE 

EAS FOR SM

shall make a
to remove fr
the Premise

s are permitte

displayed at 
 the area qu

shall arrange
mers within th

n the custom
rb neighbour

licy for the p

ors shall be k
ent takes pla

r unloading o

 located in th
nd amplificat
e premises. 

Page 7 of 9

lawful drugs 
diately ensur
ergency telep

curity system
olice. 

etropolitan P
to illegal dru

nable crime p
required by th
 and which a
reasonable o

must be given
received a c

event. A copy
tion. The Met
sk Assessme

MOKING 

arrangement
rom the Prem
es. 

ed in the out

any area us
ietly. 

e for informa
he premises. 

mer area and 
ring resident

premises agre

kept closed b
ce, except fo

of goods may

he entrance 
tion equipme

9 

or suspected
re the items 
phone numb

m shall be ma

Police and ap
ugs found on 

prevention an
he Licensing
are consisten
or disproporti

n at least 14 
completed M
y of the form 
tropolitan Po
ent (form 696

s to ensure s
mises any op

side smoking

sed for smoki

ation about lo

at the exits r
ts. 

eed with an a

between 21:0
or the immed

y be made to

lobby or outs
ent must not b

d drugs (inclu
are kept sec
er for advice

aintained and

pproved by a
persons visi

nd/or public s
g Authority an
nt with the pr
onate expen

days¿ notice
PS Promotio
696 is also t

olice Service 
6a) three day

so far as is re
pen bottles, g

g area at any

ing requestin

ocal public tra

requesting cu

authorised o

00 hours and
diate access 

o the premise

side the prem
be directed o

uding paraph
curely from u
e as to safe a

d operated in

an authorised
iting the prem

safety and/o
nd/or the Env
remises oper
nditure. 

e of all forthc
on / Event Ri
to be provide
must have r

ys after any r

easonably pr
glasses or fo

y one time. 

ng patrons to

ansport and 

ustomers to 

officer of the L

d 08:00 hours
and egress 

es between 1

mises buildin
outwards tow

hernalia) the
nauthorised 

and lawful 

n good order 

d officer of th
mises or on t

or public 
vironmental 
rating schedu

coming event
isk Assessm
ed to the 
received a 
risk assessed

racticable tha
odstuff for 

o respect the

local taxi firm

leave the 

Licensing 

s, or at any 
of persons. 

1900 hours a

g. 
wards any 

 

he 
the 

ule 

ts 
ment 

d 

at 

 

ms 

and 

29



 

 

(4) A dir
premise
 
(5) The 
Officer s
Saturday
 
(6) Only 
Custome
speaker
 
PUBLIC
(1) The 
280 (exc
 
(2) Ther
on Frida
 
(3) Alcoh
custome
 
(4) Whe
for the d
 
PROTEC
 
(1) All ch

 

rect telephon
s is open an

recommenda
shall be imple
y and Sunda

 speakers pe
ers, guests, 
rs at the prem

C SAFETY 
maximum nu
cluding staff)

re shall be no
ays and Satu

hol is to be s
ers. 

n the premis
duration of th

CTION OF C

hildren unde

ne number fo
d to be made

ations of an i
emented bef
ay or midnigh

ermanently in
performers o

mises. 

umber of per
). 

o entry to new
rdays. 

served in poly

ses are hired
e private eve

CHILDREN F

r the age of 

 

P

r the manag
e available to

independent
fore any live 
ht on any oth

nstalled at th
or anyone els

rsons accom

w customers

ycarbonate, 

 for a private
ent. 

FROM HARM

16 years are

Page 8 of 9

er at the pre
o residents in

t acoustic ex
or amplified 

her day. 

he premises 
se visiting th

modated on 

s after 00:00 

plastic or sh

e event there

M 

e to be accom

9 

mises shall b
n the vicinity

pert and app
music may b

and connect
e premises a

the premise

(midnight) fr

atter-proof g

e is to be no a

mpanied on t

be publicly a
. 

proved by an
be provided a

ed to a soun
are not perm

s at any one

rom Sunday 

lasses. No b

admission to

he premises

available at a

n Environmen
after 0200 ho

nd limiter may
mitted to use t

e time should

to Thursday

bottles shall b

o the public to

s by a respon

ll times the 

ntal Health 
ours on 

y be used. 
their own 

d not exceed 

, or after 01:

be given to 

o the Premis

nsible adult. 

00 

ses 

30



 

 

Annex 4

Date of o
Date of 

 

4 – Plan 

original gran
issue: 9th Oc

nt: 03/11/201
ctober 2017 

P

0 

Page 9 of 99 

Reason fo
Issue Num

or issue: Vari
mber: 5 

iation 

 

31



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 5      Licence review guidelines 
 

 Aggravating factors Mitigating factors 

Prevention of crime and 
disorder 

 Failure to heed police or licensing authority 
advice 

 Encouraging or inciting criminal behaviour 
associated with licensed premises 

 Serious injury results from poor management 

 Previous track record 

 Deliberate or direct involvement in criminality 

 Minor breach of condition not justifying a 
prosecution 

 Confidence in management ability to rectify 
defects 

 Previous track record 

 Voluntary proposal/acceptance of additional 
conditions 

Prevention of public nuisance 

 Noise late at night in breach of condition or 
statutory abatement notice 

 Previous warnings ignored 

 Long and prolonged disturbances 

 Excessive noise during unsocial hours (relating to 
locality and activity concerned) 

 Noise limiting device installed 

 Licence-holder apologised to those disturbed by 
nuisance 

 Hotline complaints telephone available 

 Undertaking/commitment not to repeat activity 
leading to disturbance 

 Willingness to attend mediation 

 Voluntary proposal/acceptance of additional 
conditions 

Public safety 

 Death or serious injury occurred 

 Substantial risk in view of a responsible authority 
to public safety involved 

 Previous warnings ignored 

 Review arose out of wilful/deliberate disregard of 
licence conditions 

 Minor or technical breach of licence condition 

 Confidence in management to rectify defects 

 Confidence in management to avoid repetition of 
incident 

 Voluntary acceptance/proposal of additional 
condition 

Protection of children from 
harm 

 Age of children 

 Previous warnings ignored 

 Children exposed to physical harm/danger as 
opposed to other threats 

 Activity arose during normal school hours 

 Deliberate or wilful exploitation of children 

 Large number of children affected/involved 

 Children not allowed on premises as part of 
operating schedule/conditions 

 Conduct occurred with lawful consent of persons 
with parental responsibility for child 

 Short duration of event 

 No physical harm 

 Short-term disturbance 

 Undertaking/commitment not to repeat activity 

 Children permitted on the premises as part of 
operating schedule 

 Not involving under-age exposure to alcohol 

33



 Aggravating factors Mitigating factors 

Application for review after 
other enforcement action taken 

by responsible authorities 

 Penalty imposed by court 

 Previous warnings ignored  

 Previous review hearing held resulting in any 
corrective action  

 Premises licence holder previously convicted or 
cautioned for same or similar 
offences/contraventions 

 Offences over prolonged period of time 

 Offences resulted in significant danger or 
nuisance 

 Offences as a result of deliberate actions or 
reckless disregard for licensing requirements 

 Offence likely to be repeated  
 

 Compensation paid by offender or agreement 
towards mediation 

 Voluntary acceptance/proposal of additional 
conditions 

 Offence disposed of by way of simple caution or 
fixed penalty notice  

 First offence or warning 

 First review hearing 

 Single offence/breach 

 No danger to the public or nuisance 

 Offences merely administrative in nature 

 Offence unlikely to be repeated 
 

 

Range of likely responses 
available to the Licensing 

Panel  

 To take no action 

 To issue a written warning 

 To remove the designated premises supervisor (or require a designated premises supervisor in 
community premises without one) 

 Modify the conditions of a premises licence or club premises certificate, including adding new 
conditions or deleting old conditions 

 To exclude a licensable activity or qualifying club activity from the scope of the premises licence or club 
premises certificate 

 To suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months 

 To revoke the premises licence or withdraw the club premises certificate 
 

 

34


	Agenda
	4 Licensing Procedures
	5 Application for review of the premises licence for Club KTM, 32 Railway Approach, Wealdstone, Middlesex HA3 5AA
	Appendix 1 - Review application
	Appendix 2 - Location map
	Appendix 2a - Premises image
	Appendices 3 & 4 - Premises licence & Plan
	Appendix 5 - Licence review guidelines




